
From: Chuck McNeice
To: Deardoff, Amy
Subject: FW: ARR000000_PN Email
Date: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 1:56:36 PM
Attachments: L844316 ADEQ 3186690 pmt.pdf

L844316 ADEQ 06-20-18 3186690.pdf

Hi Amy,
 
The proof of publication and proof of payment for this notice is attached.
 
Thanks,
 
Chuck
 

From: legalads@arkansasonline.com [mailto:legalads@arkansasonline.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 11:50 AM
To: Chuck McNeice
Subject: Fwd: ARR000000_PN Email
 
Chuck,
 
Acct # L844316 / run date 6/20 ony / cost $120.15. Needs PoP and needs to know
if this  has been paid for, please.
 
Thanks,
 
Gregg Sterne, Legal Advertising
Arkansas Democrat-Gazette
 

From: "Deardoff, Amy" <DEARDOFF@adeq.state.ar.us>
To: "Legal Ads (legalads@arkansasonline.com)" <legalads@arkansasonline.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 11:43:27 AM
Subject: RE: ARR000000_PN Email
 
Hey, Gregg! I was wondering a couple of things:
 

1.     Could I get a proof of publication for this, and
2.     Who at the paper do I contact these days to find out whether it was paid for?

 
I figure this stuff was already sent to us and taken care of, but I’m having trouble finding
anyone in our Fiscal department at the moment. J
 
Thanks!
 
Amy Deardoff
P: 501-682-0650
F: 501-682-0880
 
From: Burrow, Kealey 

mailto:cmcneice@arkansasonline.com
mailto:DEARDOFF@adeq.state.ar.us








Arkansas Democrat  (!azett 
STATEMENT OF LEGAL ADVERTISING 


ADEQ 
5301 NORTHSHORE DR 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK AR 


REMIT TO: 
ARKANSAS DEMOCRAT-GAZETTE, INC. 
P.O. BOX 2221 


72118 LITTLE ROCK, AR 72203 


ATTN: Kealey Burrow 
DATE 06/20/18 INVOICE #: 3186690 
ACCT #: L844316 P.O. #: 


BILLING QUESTIONS CALL 378-3547 


AD COPY 
STATE OF ARKANSAS, 
COUNTY OF PULASKI, ss. 


I, Yvette Hines, do solemnly swear that I am the 
Legal Billing Clerk of the Arkansas Democrat - 
Gazette, a daily newspaper printed and published 
in said County, State of Arkansas; that I was so 
related to this publication at and during the 
publication of the annexed legal advertisement in 
the matter of: 


ADEQ 
pending in the Court, in said County, and 
at the dates of the several publications of said 
advertisement stated below, and that during said 
periods and at said dates, said newspaper was 
printed and had a bona fide circulation in said 
County; that said newspaper had been regularly 
printed and published in said County, and had a 
bona fide circulation therein for the period of 
one month before the date of the first publication 
of said advertisement; and that said advertisement 
was published in the regular daily issues of said 
newspaper as stated below. 


DATE DAY LINAGE RATE DATE DAY LINAGE RATE 
06/20 Wed 89 1.35 


TOTAL COST 


 


120.15 


 


Billing Ad #: 74569121 


 


A. 
Subscribed orn to me this  
daof A&4 ,20  lr  


Notary Pubkc 


OFFICIAL SEAL - #12696773 


CHARLES A. McNElCE, JR. 
NOTARY PUBLIC-ARKANSAS 


PULASKI COUNTY 
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: O2O2-26 
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STATEMENT (tF LEGAL ADVERTISING 
THIS PAGE USE) FORADDITIONALAD COPY SPACE AS NEEDED. 


PAGE MAY E LANK 
Notice of Draft Renewal Permit 


NPDES General Permit 
ARR000000 for Facilities Dis- 


charging Stormwater Aosociated 
with Industrial Activity located 
within the State of Arkanoao 
This is to give notice that the 


Arkansas Department of Environ- 
mental Quality (ADEO), Office of 
Water Quality, 5301 Northohore 
Urine, North Little Rock, Arkansas 
72118-5317 at telephone num- 
ber (501) 682-0623, proposes a 
renewal at the general permit for 
facilities that discharge storm- 
water associated with industrial 
activity located within the State of 
Arkansas under the National P01- 
lutsnt Discharge Elimination Sys- 
tow (NPDES) and the Arkansss 
Water and Air Pollution Control 
Act. 


Dischsrgers located within the 
- Stste of Arkansas requesting 


coverage will be authorized to 
discharge to all allowable watero, 
as set forth in General Permit 
ARR000000. All receiving waters 
ares Water of the State, classi-
fied for row water source for 
public, industrial, and agricultural 
water supplies, propagation of 
desirable species of fish and oth-
er aquatic life, and other compat-
ible useu. 


The submission of written 
comments by any person will be 
accepted by the Department dur-
ing the public comment period. 
Any interested person may re-
quest a public hearing on the 
draft permitting docinisv during 
the public comment period. To 
submit written comments or re-
queot a public hearing on the 
draft permit, contact the Office of 
Water Quality at the above ad-
dreso, or by email at Water-
Draft-Permit- Commeat@sdeq .sta 
te.ar.us. General questions and 
information requests regarding 
the general permit or requests for 


copy of the general permit or 
the fact sheet may be made 
through the email or phone 
number provided above. 


A copy of the Draft General 
Permit, Public Notice, and Fact 
Sheet are available at the 
Department's weboite at the fol-
lowing web address by entering 
the permit vsniber listed above: 


hftps://www.adeq.state.ar.us/w  
ster/permitsfdrafto_pn.aapa. 


The public comment period will 
begin on the date at publication, 
June 20, 2018 and will end on 
July 202.Ot 8-at 4:30p.m. 
(Central Daylight Time). 


74 569 12 if 
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Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 12:13 PM
To: Temple, Jessica; Lester, Guy; Deardoff, Amy
Subject: FW: ARR000000_PN Email
 
 
 

From: legalads@arkansasonline.com [mailto:legalads@arkansasonline.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 11:13 AM
To: Burrow, Kealey
Subject: Re: ARR000000_PN Email
 
Thanks, Kealey. Will run Wed 6/20 only.
 
Gregg Sterne, Legal Advertising
Arkansas Democrat-Gazette
 

From: "Burrow, Kealey" 
To: "legalads@arkansasonline.com" 
Cc: "Lester, Guy" , "Temple, Jessica" , "Deardoff, Amy" , "Hughes, Brenda" 
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 10:34:40 AM
Subject: ARR000000_PN Email
 
Please respond with a publication date.

Kealey Burrow
501-682-0623

Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality
NPDES- Office of Water Quality

5301 Northshore Drive
North Little Rock, AR 72118

 
 
To: Legal Ad Editor
Arkansas Democrat Gazette
Little Rock, AR 72201
501-378-3400
legalads@arkansasonline.com

 
RE: Public Notice of NPDES General Permit Number ARR000000
 
Dear Legal Ad Editor:
 
Please publish the following Public Notice in your newspaper on Wednesday, June 20,
2018, for one day only. Please INVOICE THIS AGENCY. Send your invoice for the cost
of publication and proof of publication to:
 

Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality
ATTN: Tim Clevenger
5301 Northshore Dr.

mailto:legalads@arkansasonline.com


North Little Rock, AR 72118
 

Additionally, when you receive payment for the publication, please send a copy of proof of
payment and publication to:
 

Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality
NPDES-Office of Water Quality

5301 Northshore Drive
North Little Rock, AR 72118

 
Thank you for your attention to this request. Please return a confirmation email upon
receipt and notify me if there is a change in the publication date at 501-682-0623.
 
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Kealey Burrow
Administrative Specialist, Office of Water Quality

 
Notice of Draft Renewal Permit

NPDES General Permit ARR000000 for
Facilities Discharging Stormwater Associated with Industrial Activity

located within the State of Arkansas
 

This is to give notice that the Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality (ADEQ),
Office of Water Quality, 5301 Northshore Drive, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72118-5317 at
telephone number (501) 682-0623, proposes a renewal of the general permit for facilities that
discharge stormwater associated with industrial activity located within the State of Arkansas
under the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) and the Arkansas
Water and Air Pollution Control Act.
 
Dischargers located within the State of Arkansas requesting coverage will be authorized to
discharge to all allowable waters, as set forth in General Permit ARR000000. All receiving
waters are a Water of the State, classified for raw water source for public, industrial, and
agricultural water supplies, propagation of desirable species of fish and other aquatic life, and
other compatible uses.

 
The submission of written comments by any person will be accepted by the Department
during the public comment period. Any interested person may request a public hearing on the
draft permitting decision during the public comment period. To submit written comments or
request a public hearing on the draft permit, contact the Office of Water Quality at the above
address, or by email at Water-Draft-Permit-Comment@adeq.state.ar.us. General questions
and information requests regarding the general permit or requests for a copy of the general
permit or the fact sheet may be made through the email or phone number provided above.
 
A copy of the Draft General Permit, Public Notice, and Fact Sheet are available at the
Department’s website at the following web address by entering the permit number listed
above:

mailto:Water-Draft-Permit-Comment@adeq.state.ar.us


https://www.adeq.state.ar.us/water/permits/drafts_pn.aspx.
 
The public comment period will begin on the date of publication, June 20, 2018 and will end
on July 20, 2018 at 4:30 p.m. (Central Daylight Time).
 
 
 
 

https://www.adeq.state.ar.us/water/permits/drafts_pn.aspx
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
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